FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET, S.W.
WASHINGTON, DC 20554

September 3, 2010

In Reply Refer to:

1800B3
David Oxenford, Esq.
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
Suite 800
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

In re: KOMG(FM), Ozark, Missouri
Facility ID No. 51100

Request for Waiver of 47 C.F.R. §73.3556
Dear Mr. Oxenford:

This letter addresses the September 2, 2010, request, filed on behalf of MW Springmo, Inc., (“MW
Springmo”), licensee of stations KOMG(FM), Ozark, Missouri. MW Springmo requests a temporary waiver
of Section 73.3556(a) of the Commission’s Rules' to permit KOMG(FM)’s to simulcast the programming of
commonly-owned Station KOSP(FM), Willard, Missouri, for a two-week period commencing on September
13,2010. MW Springmo requests the waiver to promote a transition of KOSP(FM)’s programming format
to KOMG(FM)’s frequency (92.9 MHz), and the two-week waiver will allow KOSP(FM)’s audience time to
get accustomed to the new location on the radio dial.

In view of the brief period of time requested, it appears that the proposed waiver will have no
adverse effect on economic competition or on other aspects of competition and diversity in the Honolulu,
Hawaii, market.” Under these circumstances, we find that a limited waiver of the provision of Section
73.3556(a), which prohibits program duplication on KOMG(FM) and KOSP(FM), is consistent with the
public interest.

Accordingly, MW Springmo’s September 2, 2010, request IS HEREBY GRANTED, and Section
73.3556(a) of the Rules IS HEREBY WAIVED to the extent of permitting KOMG(FM) to simulcast the
programming of KOSP(FM) for a period of two weeks from September 13 through September 27, 2010.

incerely,

7 Peter H. Doyle, Chief
Audio Services Division
Mass Media Bureau
cc: MW Springmo, Inc.

"47 C.FR. § 73.3556(a).

2 See generally Letter to Roy R. Russo, Esquire, 5 FCC Rcd 7735 (M.M. Bur. 1990); Letter to Kevin C. Boyle, Esq.,
WHWK(FM), Croydon, Indiana and WQLL(FM), Louisville, Kentucky, reference 1800B3-SBB (M.M. Bur., May
23, 1996).



